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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for August 31 - Football Tomorrow!!, Health Services 

Update, Homeland Security Internship Opportunity, VIH Interest Session, and more ...  

Importance: High

 

  
    
 

Tomorrow:  Football! 
Tomorrow our Lincoln Lions Football team takes the field to 

open their season!   7 pm vs. Fayetteville State.  Remember 

students get free admission with ID!! 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More / Parking Information 

  

 
 

 

September 4:  Health Services Update 

The flu shot schedule for students, faculty and staff is now available. 

STD/STI testing & cornerstone free pregnancy testing will resume in 

health services on Tuesday September 4. If you would like to schedule an 

appointment please call the health services office. Starting September 4, 

health services will be open until 9 p.m. on Mondays, Wednesdays, and 

Thursdays. 

Contact: Theresa Richards 

Read more 

 

Sept. 5: Homeland Security Internship Opportunity 
The Intelligence and Analysis (I&A) Internships Webinar is next week! 

Don't forget to register for this virtual event scheduled for September 5 at 

4 pm.  Please see the attached flyer for the link to register.  

Contact: Crystal Faison 

Read More / Registration Link 

 

September 6: VIH Interest Session 
All Sophomore or Junior female students are invited to the Vira I. Heinz 

Study Abroad Scholarship on Thursday, September 6, 2018 at 6 pm in 

Room 318 of the Science Building. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/generic gameday promo1.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Parking for Football Game.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Flu shot schedule 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Homeland Security.docx
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Contact: Monica Gray 

Read more 

 

Sept. 11: Women's Basketball Interest Meeting 
Students interested in either trying out or interested in being a manager 

should attend our interest meeting on September 11
 
at 5 pm in Manuel 

Rivero Hall room 220.  See the attached flyer for more details. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Swim Lessons  
Don't know how to swim and interested in learning how?  Lincoln 

University's Wellness Center has partnered with the West Philadelphia 

YMCA to teach students on campus how to swim. This course is taught by 

two certified instructors who teaches students two sets of skills that will 

reduce the risk of drowning and give them confidence in and around 

water.  Interested in joining stop by room 126 in the Wellness Center and 

sign up with Coach Gene Lett. Deadline to join is September 18. 

Contact: Eugene Lett 

Read More 

 

Fitness Classes for Students 
Welcome students!!  Beginning on September 4, the Wellness Center will 

offer free fitness classes for all students.  Whether you want to lose 

weight or condition your body, we promise you will get to your goals. 

Our beautiful facility is ready to accommodate you! Stop by the Wellness 

Room 126 for further questions.  Hope to see you there! 

Contact: Eugene Lett 

Read More 

 

Life Guards  
If you are already a certified life guard in your community and looking for 

employment as a life guard while in school, please contact Head Coach 

of  Men's Baseball Anthony Pla. 

Contact: Eugene Lett 

Read More 

 

New to Moodle? Need to re-set your password? 
Attached is a Welcome to Moodle letter to get you started in Moodle. For 

other information, including re-setting your Moodle password or using 

Moodle, see the Moodle Student User Guide or go to Lincoln Online to 

find student resources. More instructions are available on MoodleDocs at 

the top of every Moodle page. 

Contact: Nancy Evans 

Moodle Letter /  User Guide 

 

Parking 

Please read the following memo from the Department of Public Safety 

regarding parking permits and regulations.  

http://www.lincoln.edu/vih
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WBB Tryout Flyer 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Wellness Center - Swim Classes.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Fitness Class Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/lifeguards.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/StudentWelcomeLetterFall2018.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/MoodleStudentUserGuide2018-19_0.pdf
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Memo | Parking Brochure  

 

Library Hours 
Students please review the Fall 2018 Library Hours of Operation.  

Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read more 

 

Sign up for IRIS Alerts 
Returning students are reminded that they must sign in to IRIS dispatch 

AGAIN in order to receive alerts in the event of an emergency on 

campus.  New students also need to sign up in the system. Please use the 

link provided below. Thank you. 

Contact: James A. Connor 

Link  

 

 

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/memo-template.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/parking
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LHML Fall 2015 Hours of Operation.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.irisdispatch.com_users_enroll_dsp-5Fenroll.cfm-3Forg-5Fid-3D2681&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=MPDoFRJSzZ22hPJ4lHgqWc5GzKdTaOjj5oqcHCyu8II&s=ZQkZzrqfCn1CGURZ3efgMd8u2RD7o8FMYTvqI1oLv7A&e=

